

1 [Arts Commission Special Funds.]

2 **Ordinance amending Article XIII of the San Francisco Administrative Code by**
3 **amending Sections 10.100-28, 10.100-30 and 10.100-34 to redesignate the Arts**
4 **Commission Market Street Art Maintenance Fund and the Arts Commission Youth Arts**
5 **Fund as sub-accounts of of the Arts Commission Public Arts Fund.**

6 Note: Additions are *single-underline italics Times New Roman*;
7 deletions are *strikethrough italics Times New Roman*.
8 Board amendment additions are double underlined.
9 Board amendment deletions are ~~strikethrough normal~~.

10 Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

11 Section 1. The San Francisco Administrative Code is hereby amended by amending
12 Section 10.100-28 to read as follows:

13 SEC. 10.100-28. ART COMMISSION MARKET STREET ART MAINTENANCE FUND
14 ACCOUNT.

15 (a) Establishment of ~~Fund~~ Account. The Art Commission Market Street Art
16 Maintenance ~~Fund~~ Account is established as a separate account within the Arts Commission Public
17 Arts Fund under Section 10.100-30 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, a **category four** fund,
18 to receive the City and County's share of advertising revenues from transit shelter advertising
19 on Market Street, as provided in the Advertising Transit Shelter Agreement, as amended.
20 Additionally, any monies appropriated by the Board of Supervisors for maintenance of art on
21 Market Street shall be deposited in this ~~fund~~ account.

22 (b) Use of the ~~Fund~~ Account. The ~~fund~~ monies in this account shall be ~~used~~ expended
23 exclusively for the maintenance and restoration of public art on Market Street.

1 Section 2. The San Francisco Administrative Code is hereby amended by amending
2 Section 10.100-30 to read as follows:

3
4 SEC. 10.100-30. ART COMMISSION PUBLIC ARTS FUND.

5 (a) Establishment of Fund. The Art Commission Public Arts Fund is established as
6 a **category ~~six~~ four** fund to receive all revenue from programs, events, and sale or use of
7 works of art which are under the supervision and control of the Art Commission as well as
8 monies collected and deposited under the Arts Commission Market Street Art Maintenance Account
9 and Arts Commission Youth Arts Account in accordance with Administrative Code Sections 10.100-28
10 and 10.100-34.

11 (b) Use of Fund. Unless otherwise provided by Charter, municipal code, contract or
12 funding source, ~~The~~ monies in said fund ~~are for expenditure exclusively,~~ shall be expended only
13 for the purpose of conducting arts programs and events, the character and nature of which shall
14 be determined by the Art Commission. Any revenue collected from the sale, exchange, or
15 exhibition of a work of art under the jurisdiction of the Art Commission shall be expended
16 exclusively for the purpose of acquiring or maintaining works of art for the same public
17 structure or purpose for which the original work of art was acquired.

18 (c) Exceptions to Fund Category. The Art Commission shall authorize all
19 expenditures from the fund. Any unexpended balance available at the end of any fiscal year in excess
20 of \$500,000 shall, subject to the review of the Controller, be placed in the General Fund.

21 ~~—— (d) Administration of Fund. The Art Commission shall, on or before February 1, 1983, and~~
22 ~~thereafter on or before February 1st, annually, submit in writing to the Board of Supervisors and to its~~
23 ~~Finance Committee, a report showing the total revenue credited to said special fund to and including~~
24

25
Mayor Newsom

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Page 2

7/27/2011

d:\insite\files\sfrn\attachments\24930.doc

1 ~~the date of said report and a description of the programs and events for which the revenue credited to~~
2 ~~said special fund is to be expended.~~

3
4 Section 3. The San Francisco Administrative Code is hereby amended by amending
5 Section 10.100-34 to read as follows:

6 SEC. 10.100-34. ART COMMISSION YOUTH ARTS FUND ACCOUNT.

7 (a) Establishment of ~~Fund~~ Account. The Art Commission Youth Arts Fund ~~Fund~~
8 Account is established as a separate account within the Arts Commission Public Arts Fund under
9 Section 10.100-30 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, a **category four** fund, to receive half
10 of the annual payment made to the City under Section II.B of the Advertising Transit Shelter
11 Agreement, as amended, and any monies appropriated by the Board of Supervisors for youth
12 arts programs.

13 (b) Use of the ~~Fund~~ Account. The ~~fund~~ monies in this account shall be ~~used~~ expended
14 exclusively for providing programs and opportunities for the talents and creativity of young
15 artists.

16
17 APPROVED AS TO FORM:
18 DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

19 By: _____
20 ADINE VARAH
21 Deputy City Attorney

22
23
24
25